Kentucky State Penitentiary
Warden's Office

|6

MEMORANDUM L

TO:
6-11-16

FROM:  Randy White, Warden ,@ w

DATE: February 25, 2013

SUBJ: Mail Rejection

I reviewed your appeal of rejected mail and the pamphlet “Under Lock and Key”.
Contained within the cover and subsequent content of the publication were gang
related symbols and references in violation of CPP 16.2, section II, H (5)(7). In

review of the written correspondence and consideration of the facts as presented, it
is my decision to deny your appeal.

xc:  Mail Room Supervisor
File
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MEMORANDUM /- / {

TO: I
6-11-16

FROM:  Randy White, Wardenz W
DATE:  February 25, 2013

SUBIJ: Mail Rejection

I received your letter regarding your mail concerns. Be advised CPP 16.2, II, B
(4)(d) states, Notwithstanding all other provisions of this policy, if a letter or
correspondence is received that does not comply with a proper address that
includes the name and address of the sender, has extraneous stickers or decals, or
otherwise demonstrates reasons for its rejection, the institution may immediately
return the item to the post office for return to the sender with notice and an
explanation to the inmate.

xc: File



